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From: Adrienne Downs

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 4:20 PM

To: jgodles@G2W2.com

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Howard Griboff; James Ball
Subject: Removed from Streamline

ITC-ASG-20130215-00042 — Infosat Able Holdings, Inc.

The above referenced application was placed on Public Notice for streamlined processing. Since the Public
Notice was released, the Commission has been requested by the Executive Branch agencies of the United States
that we remove the subject applications from streamlined processing. Therefore, pursuant to Section
63.12(c)(3) of the Commission's Rules, we have removed this application from streamlined processing.

Please be advised that your company may not commence operations until the authorization is granted. See
Section 63.12(d) of the rules, 47 C.F.R. Section 63.12(d). The Executive Branch will contact you or the
"Contact" listed on your application directly for further information. You can be assured that your application
will be processed expeditiously upon completion of Executive Branch's review. We will notify you by e-mail
when your application is granted.

The Public Notice indicating that the application has been removed from streamlined processing is attached. If
you have any questions, please email: George.Li@fcc.gov.
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Adrienne Downs
International Bureau, FCC
(202) 418-0412
Adrienne.Downs @fcc.gov
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From: George Li

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 6:43 PM

To: David Krech; Adrienne Downs

Subject: Re: Team Telecom Status Report for April 23, 2013

Thank you Dave.

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: David Krech

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 06:00 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Adrienne Downs

Cc: George Li

Subject: FW: Team Telecom Status Report-for-April 23, 2013
™

Please do NOT grant _._ln-NHthbpono-oooom yet.

From: Ongman, Joanne (NSD) [mailto:Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 4:07 PM

To: Adrienne Downs; David Krech; George Li; 'howard.griboff@fcc.gov'; James Ball; JoAnn Sutton
(JoAnn.Sutton@fcc.gov); 'ttwg-bounces@leo.gov'

Cc: Sofield, Richard (NSD); Shaifer, Marilyn (NSD); Hauck, Michael (NSD)

Subject: RE: Team Telecom Status Report for April 23, 2013

1. Team Telecom requests that the following matter be removed from Streamline:

ITC-ASG-20130215-00042 (Glentel Corp./Infosat Able Holdings, Inc.)

&

2. In addition, regarding MHO.NE-NSwSHc-cwc@% (Glentel), Team Telecom advises the Commission
that we have no objection to the CommisSion granting this application provided the Commission
conditions its consent on compliance b§ Glentel with its existing LOA of June 2004.

Joanne P. Ongman
Attorney Advisor
Foreign Investment Review Staff
National Security Division
202-2333-0711
On behalf of:
Richard Sofield
Director
Foreign Investment Review Staff
National Security Division
United States Department of Justice



